

# Himanshu Pathak

# Front-End Web Developer & UI/UX Designer



# **Summary**

Web Designer & Developer with 3 yrs of experience in Product and Web design and development. Built product and web design from scratch for a large project. Outgoing and detail-oriented, creative, proficient at building and maintaining professional relationships. Good eye for design. Excellent communication skills.



# **Experience**

Sep 2015 -Mar 2017

### **Product and Web Designer & Developer**

Chocodusk Gifts Private Limited Vapi, Gujarat

- Developed the whole front-end of the website from self designed UI/UX from ground up.
- Solely responsible for Web Graphics of the website and the Product Graphics as well.
- · Assisted with some back-end problems.

Jul 2015 -Feb 2017

#### **Committee Head**

**Various College Functions** 

 Worked in various college festivals on highly responsible posts throughout college time.



#### **Education**

Jul 2013 -May 2017

### Sardar Vallabhbhai National Institute of Technology, Surat

- · B.Tech. in Electrical Engineering
- 72.3% Aggregate Marks

Jul 2011 -

May 2012

- · Science Math Stream
- 85.40% Marks

Jul 2009 -May 2010

### **RBSE**

**RBSE** 

• 93.17% Marks

### **Certificates**

Feb 2018

Udacity: Front-End Web Developer Nanodegree



### References

Mr. Dileep Meena, Founder & CEO, Chocodusk Gifts Pvt. Ltd., Gujarat Contact +91-8878-716928, dilip.meena@chocodusk.com



# **Interests**

Philosophy & Solving Puzzles

Playing Guitar

Literary Writing



# **Personal Info**

#### Address

Sikar

Rajasthan

#### Phone

+91-9974-839182

#### E-mail

hpatsvnit@gmail.com

#### Date of birth

June 03, 1996



### **Skills**

Front-End Web Development



HTML | CSS | Javascript | jQuery | JSON | AJAX | AngularJS

**Graphics Designing** 



Photoshop | Illustrator

**UI/UX** Designing



Adobe XD

Programming



C | C++ | Python | Ruby | Java



# Software

Linux Operating Systems



Intermediate Level

MS Word



MS PowerPoint



MS Excel







Hindi

